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\;,_I0:6:bument ID: 0.7,2774.168153 
From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

<ricdonog h ue@jmd. usdoj. gov> 
To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) 

<bradweinsheimer@jmd. usdoj. gov> 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Brad, 

FW: 2021.01.19 DRAFT DOJ planning and response to Capitol Breach v2.docx 
Tue Jan 19 2021 19:30:45 EST 
2021.01.19 DRAFT DOJ planning and response to Capitol Breach v2.docx 

While things are still fresh, we asked Mike K. to try to assemble a chron for the 1/6/21 events. This is 
still a rough draft but I'm passing it along in case it's of use to the Department after the DAG and I are . 
gone tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Rich 

From: Keilty, Michael (ODAG) <mickeilty@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:09 PM 
To: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) <ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: 2021.01.19 DRAFT DOJ planning and response to Capitol Breach v2.docx 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: Onks, Sherri E. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Sunday, January 3, 2021 11 :02 AM 
Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

Thanks Jennl I appreciate the heads up. 

Sherri E. Onks 
Office of the Director 

Office­

Cell -
Email SEOnks@fbf.gov 

On Jan 3, 2021 10:51 AM, "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI)" -@fbi.gov> wrote; 
On the down tow for your info. 

The ADIC is in communication with the DD. Just sending t o you so you have a little visibifity. 

-------·· Forwarded message ----------
From: - (WF) (FBl)"-@fbi.gov> 
Date: Jan 3, 2021 10:01 AM 
Subject: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 
To : "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI}" -@fbi.gov>, ''Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)' ' 
-@fbi.gov>,"D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) " @fbi.gov> 
Cc:' (WF) (FBI)" ~fbi.gov>,' (WF) (FBl) "-@fbi.gov>,"-
- (WF) (FBI)" -@fbi.gov>,' (WF) (FBI)" fbi.gov>,"- (WF) (FBI)" 
-@fbi.gov> 
(U//FOUO) The following list of events is being maintafned per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this 
list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events wifl involve 
anything other tho() first amendment protected activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion 
here is not intenal'd to associate the protected octivity with criminality or o threat to national security, or ta infer that 
such protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, historical 
observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others In 
retaliation or with the goal of stopping tbe protected octivity from occurring in the first instance. In the event no violent 
reaction occurs, FBI policy ond federal law dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity. 

The following information is current as of 3 Janua:ry 20'21 at 08.00. This is for FBI internal use only. 

(U) EVENT OVERVIEW: 

(LI// ES) A review of open source, law enforcement, and liaison information suggests a sizable number of people plan to 
attend a series of loosely affiliated rallies in Washington, DC on 6 January 2021. Counterprotestors are aware of many of 
these plans and continue to orga nize events in opposition . To date, FBI Washington Field Office (WFO) is tracking fgyr .1() 
predicated oome£tic terrorism__subjects traveling to the AOR for nknown purpose-s as well as a colleHion of ( 1 

unsubs-ta:n-ti-ared repurts- of threats to the city,,_ protest partidpants, nd/or lJS, Government officials. 
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• (U//FOUO) MPD - MPD JOCC will be activatedat 0700hrs and MPD is fully activated fo r the event, with Civil 
Dfsturbance Units postured to ensure a safe and peaceful event. 

• (U) USSS - Normal Posture 
• (U) US Supreme Court - Full staffing 
• (U) USPP - No information provided as of 3 January 2021 
• (U//FOUO) Metro Transit Authority - Increased staffing at stops they saw larger traffic flow during ,revious 

events. 
(U) PLANNED EVENTS: 

(U) According to MPD reporting, there are multiple events slated to occur on 6 January 2021. US'PP int'Q,rmation is 
pending as of 0800 on 3 January 2021. 

March on Congress 
nme: 0700 hours 
Location : Washington, DC 

Million MAGA March, March for Trump, Stop the Steal 
Time: 0700 hours 
Location : Washington, DC 

Rally to Revival 
Time: 0800 to 2359 hours 
Location : Sylvan Theater 
Est . Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application 

Women far America First 
Time: 0900 to 1900 hours 
Location; The Ellipse/Freedom Plaza 
Est Participants: (5,000) listed on perm ation 

CindyChafian(The location of this event has changed to Sylvan Theaten) 
Time: 1000 to 1400 hours 
Location : Freedom Plaza/Lincoln Memorial 
Participant s: (15,000} isted on, perm it application 

Stop the Steal March #Be There 

(U) GUAR01AN APPENDIX: 

, . 

(U) WFO-rs lra£kiAg the following 16 Guardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020: • 
1. (U//FOUO- notification from , M issouri which stated he had a "hunch" that on 

January 6, 2021 that there would be a chemical or biological attack in a water reservoir in Washington D.C. and 
that there should be extra security at the inaugurat ion~uty Agent created a Guardian and contacted the 
complainant. The caller to the complaina,:it may have mental issues and referenced Q'Anon, someone named 
General Ezra who is one of the "Twelve Horsemen", someone else with Seal Team Six and the Red Pill 
Society. The Guardian was transferred to the ■ field office for further interviews. 

2 . (U//FOUO)- NTOC t ip from a complainant in Georgia. Complainant advised Enrique Tarrio and the 
Proud Boys will be in DC on 01/06. Complainant states "These men are coming for violence . They will cause mass 
unrest, destruct ion, and potentially kill many people in the streets of DC on January 6th. They will roam the 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Morning Jen and Matt, 

-(WF)(FBI) 
Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:03 PM 
Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 
-(WF)(FBI) 
Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events 

-and I were talking this morning and hoping you can give us some direction for the sit reps. As you are 
both aware during the last event we were inundated with requests from both external partners and internal 
FBI entities asking to be included on the sit rep distro, seeing as this event is gaining alot of attention from the 
USIC, what is our posture for including outside WFO entities in the sit rep distro? 

Also FYI on social media - hop-efully everyone i-s aware that h e social media tool contract elipired on NYE and 

was awarded to a new company who utilizes trre tool called Zerofox. So far we've been able to get accounts 
and currently working with the PMs at HQ_ to get key word searches going on the tool. All this to say, our social 
media abi lities might be slightly degraded during thi.s events as w e are getting use to this new tool but we're 

gonna make-it work @ 

Thanks, -

- and-this is a great roll-up and offers a host of good info from which the ADIC may select to help give FBI 
EM a good optic into the Jan 6 landscape. Please extend my thanks to the JTTF and Intel folks who worked on this last 
night and th is morning. 

Add ing the other SACs for visibility. 

Boss, the mini-C/P effort on Jan 6 will operate out of the_, start ing sometime during the day (TBD} and ru nning 
into the evening. Let us know if you have follow-up questions or need anything additional. 

·-Matt 

Matthew R. Alcqke 
Special Agent in Charge 
FOi / Washington Field Office 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 

Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI) 
Monday, January 4, 2021 2:19 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI); Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI) 
D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: WFO Update of events for January 6th 

From: Moore,Jennifer L.(WF)(FBl) - @fbi.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 202112:23 PM 
To: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBl}-@fbi.gov>; Laycock, Stephen C. (IB 
Cc: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBl)-@fbi.gov> 
Subject: WFO Update of events for January 6th 

George, 

Below is what was previously provided to the Depu · u were looking for. 
After reviewing the information, if you believe thi · know and we can work 
through figuring out what it was. Again, it was ~_,.. f information leading up 
to January 61h,, and is for internal use only. 

(U//FOUO} The following list of e Executive Management. The items on this 
list are compiled by FBI portne motion to suggest these events will invofve 
anything other than first a buted for situational awareness. Their inclusion 
here is not intended i . fity or a threat to nationaf security, or to infer that 
such protected activit ederal n known intelligence and/or specific, historical . 
observations, it i cted activ ent reaction towards the subject individual or others in 
retaliation or w· opping he pr ram occurring in the first instance. In the event no violent 
reaction occu nd federal law die further record be made of the protected activity. 

The following informa tion is current as of 3 Jam,ary 2021 at 0800. This rs or FBI internal use only. 

U//LES) A review of open source, law enforcement, and liaison information suggests a sizable number of people plan to 
a end a series of loosely affiliated rallies in Washington, DC on 6 January 2021. Counterprotestors are aware of many of 
these plans and continue to organize events in opposition . To date, FBI Washington Field Office (WFO) is tra-ckin . four 
pr.edica'ted d'om-estic..terrodffll s,ubj:ectis tra11eling tot e AOR for nknown purposes as well as a collection of 
unsubstantiated reports of threats to the city, protest participants, and/or US Government officials. 

(U) HOTEL AND TRANSPORTATION REPORTING: 

(U//LES) As per law enforcement reporting and reporting from commercial sources, a number of hotels in the DC and 
Northern Virginia area are fully booked for the event although the exact number of participants is unknown at this time. 
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• (U) USPP - No information provided as of 3 January 2021 
• (U//FOUO) Metro Transit Authority - Increased staffing at stops they saw larger traffic flow during previous 

events. 
(U) PLANNED EVENTS: 

Million MAGA March, March for Trump, Stop the Steal 
Time: 0700 hours 
Location: Washington, DC 

Rally to Revival 
Time: 0800 to 2359 hours 
Location: Sylvan Theater 
Est. Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application 

Women/or America First 
Time: 0900 to 1900 hours 
Location: The El lipse/Freedom Plaza 
Est Participants: (5,000) listed on perm it applicatio 

CindyChafian(The location of this event has ch 
Time: 1000 to 1400 hours 
Location : Freedom Plaza/Lincoln Memorial 
Participants: (15,000) listed on permit 

Stop the Steal March #Be The e 
Time: 1200 hours 
Location : Capitol Hill 

( 7FOUO-notifica io from Missouri which stated he had a "hunch" that on 
January 6, 2021 that there would Ele a chemical or biologica l attack in a water reservoir in Wash ington D.C. and 
that there should be extra security at the inaugurationlllDuty Agent created a Guardian and contacted the 
complainant. The caller to the complainant may have mental issues and refe renced Q'Anon, someone named 
General Ezra who is one of the ''Twelve Horsemen", someone else with Seal Team Six and the Red Pill 
Society. The Guardian was transferred to the.ield office for further interviews. 

2. (U//FOUO)-TOC tip from a complainant in Georgia. Complainant advised Enrique Tarrio and the 
Proud Boys will be in DC on 01/06. Complainant states "These men are coming for violence. They will cause mass 
unrest, destruction, and potent ially kill many people in the streets of DC on January 6th . They will roam the 
streets incognito attacking anyone they deem as antifa ... " (A review of the Tarrio posts submitted did not reveal 
any call for violence. ) {Closed and linked to another Tarrio Guardian . Tarrio appears to reside in Miami.) 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

WF) (FBI) 

Monday, January 4, 2021 5:20 PM 
Moore, Jennifer L. CWF) (FBI) 
Fwd: MPD Partner Briefing Highlights 

Just FYI from the partner's brief this afternoon. 

>Seethe following highlights from today's MPD partner briefing: Please do not forward without MP D's permission. 
> 
> 
> 
> *No credible threats have been identified for the 6 January Event . 
> 

> 
> 
> Virginia Women for Trump will be having a pre-event beginning around 1400 hours at Freedorn Plaza on 5 
January. The main event will occur on 6 January at the Ellipse. 
> 
> N'ol tracking any counter protest demonstrations. 

, hotels in DC are completely sold old. They are almost sold out in NVRA. MPD has a 
in the event anyone needs a contact Shut Down DC and Antifa were calling 

fo r participants to protest today at an identified Alexandria Hotel based on information that a counter group will be 
staying there . Alexandria Pol ice Department are aware and tracking. 
> 
> Proud Boys indicated they will be attending thee.vents on 6 January, however the number expected is unknown. 
> 

> Anfifa is reporting on social media that they will not 1-e-t their city be taken by Trump s.upporters and conservative s, 
however n-o---pla~a~ beem, iderntfted . 
> 
> Social media reporting is u,rging individuals attending the events on January 6 to come armed. No threats have been 
identified. MPD reminded the group that at the November event, there were 5 arrests and 8 fi rearms recovered . MPD 
did not recover any firearms in the December event. 
> 
> MPD will have high visibility. CDU will deployed at hotel, churches, 16th St. They will have zero tolerance for any 
criminal activity and will deescalate any situations that become heated . They will also have over and covert 
survefllance . 
> 
> 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~ F}(FBI) 

Tuesday, January 51 2021 11 :23 AM 
Moore, Jennifer L (WF) (FBI) 
Fwd: RE: 5 January 2021 Update 

Just got this update this morning so yes tracking on t he OT stuff 

--- ---- Forwarded message --------· 
From: WF) (FBI)" ~fbi.gov> 
Date: Jan 5, 202110:31 AM 
Sub'ect: RE : 5 Janua 2021 Update 

Cc: 
Good morning all, 

WF) (FBI)' 

fbi.gov> 

An update on the travelers: 

ic.fbi.gov~ 

(U//FOUO) As of 5 January at 1000 hours, cr■s tracking■ predicated OT subJects from other AORs that are planning 
on traveling to Washington DC fo r the events scheduled on 6 January 2021. Cases on these subjects are predicated out 

o f 

{U//FOUO) Prel im inary searches identified the ~ubject from 

(U//FOUO) CT l intel is tracking other subjects to identify any add itional threats or subjects with backgrounds in 
explosives. 

- · 
Intelligence Anatyst 

- Domestic Terrorism 
FBI Washington Fie ld Office 

From: WF) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 20219:46 AM 
To: ic.fbi.gov> 

HouseSelect-Jan6-ERR-11182021-000935 
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result, Tarrio was also charged with Possession of a Large Capacity Ammunition Feeding Device. Per 
open source searches conducted overnight between 4-5 January 2021, no specific threats were 
identified . Several social media posts called for DC to "burn to the ground." Per Guardian 

one Parler user posted "DC police should be isolated and executed one by one." (Note: 
although an exact timeframe has not been verified for the post since it was a screenshot shared on 
Twitter last night, it appears this is in response to Tarrio's arrest.) MPD is aware of the pos a d CT-
111/CT .s assigned to the Guardian . · 

4. (U//LES) Per MPD reporting, Antifa has stated on social media that they will not let their ci 
direct threats have been identified by either group. 

5. (U//LES) WfO i-5 tracking U open or pending open WFO Guairdians pertaining tro the events on 6 January 2021 as 
of 5 J1anuary 2021 (see below) . 

6. (U//LES) According to FBI reporting from other Field Offices, there are- predica -ed OT subjects that plan to 
travel from other AORs to include . The FBI 
continues to monitor each subject and may employ additional law enforce e c ions. 

7. (U//FOUO) FBI WMD reporting indicates no specific WMD threats oth • ao li~ely continued use of 
fireworks/explosives/arson by protestors. 

(U) AGENCY POSTURE: 

(U//FOUO) FBI WFO - FBI WFO will have Intel staff physical! in the MPD JOC . he JTTF and 
Intel Division will be act ivated at WFO -) at 0800 
will be on standby to provide requested support and as 

1. (U//FOUO) USCP - CDU will be activated • ). CSU teams will 
be deployed 5-9 January (from approxi 

2. (U//FOUO) MPD • MPD JOCC will be ac 
Disturbance Units postured to ensure 

3. (U) USSS - Normal Posture 
4 . (U) US Supreme Court - Full staffin 
5. (U//FOUO) USPP will be activalin rst Amendment protected activities on 6 

January 2921. 
6. (U//FOUO) Metro · hority ey saw larger trafficflow during previous 

events. 
7. (U//FOUO) A source · gton DC Mayor Bowser requested National Guard 

members m Tuesday, 02.1 through Thursday, 7 January 2021 to set up traffic control 

points lice officers at ~--• ops. 

(U) , USPP, US Supre e C0urt, and open source reporting, there are multiple events slated to occur on 
5-6 : 

Rally to Revival, all day (no t ime specified), Freedom Plaza, permit issued for 5,000 participants 
2. One Nation Under God Rally, 1400 to 1700 hours, Supreme Court 1'1 ST NE, unknown participants 

6 January 2021 
1. Canton/Akron Protest Bus Transportation (Doug Wright), 0400 to 2345 hours, Ohio to the US Capitol, up to 

roughly 250 participants 
2. Virginia Freedom Keepers, 0600 to 1800 hours, 1'1 and Delaware Ave NE, SO listed on permit application 
3. Wild Protest for Donald Trump (The Republican Mandate), 0700 hours, up to roughly 400 participants 
4. March on Congress, 0700 hours, Washington DC, up to 5,800 participants 

183 

HouseSelect-Jan6-ERR-11182021-000937 



Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11 :54 AM 
Moore, Jennifer L. (:NF) (FBI) 

Cc: CID) (FBI); Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI); Oneill, Christine E. (WF) (FBI); 
Dawson, James A. (:NF) (FBI) 

Subject Re: quick update on travelers 

Thanks Jenn, this is much needed. The Deputy this morning mentioned to me about a-subject? Any 
info on that? 

Steven M. D'Antuono 
Assistant Director in Charge 
FB I - Washington Fie ld Office 

mobile) 
office) 

From: Moore, Jenn ifer L.(WF)(FBl)-@fbi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 202111:30 AM 
To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBl)-@fbi.gov> 
Cc:-(CID) (FBI) ~fbi.gov>; Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBl)-@fbi.gov>; Oneill, Christine E. (WF) 
(F8l)-@fbi.gov>; Dawson, James A. (WF) (F81)-@fbi.gov> 
Subject: quick update on travelers 

FYI, this is a super quick update on travelers. We wrll get a sitrep written up asaR, but I know you are getting peppered 
from the 7.,, floor bo~ so I just wanted yow to have Lhis quickly 

----also, there are currently 43 guardians tagged to this event 

An update QJt the travelers: 

(U//FOUO) As of 5 January at 1000 hours, crl is tracking■ predicated OT subjects from othe r AO Rs that are planning 
on traveling to Woshington DC for t he events scheduled on 6 January 2021. Cases on these subjects are predicated out 

of · -

Jennifer Leigh Moore 
Special Agent in Charge - Inte lligence 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington Field Office 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11 :59 AM 
To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI); (WF) (FBI) 
Cc: Byron, Pamela (DI} (FBI); Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI); Cohen, Brian M. (Cl0) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: (EXTERNAL] Upcoming First Amendment Activities District of Columbia 01/05 -
01/07 

FYI - just: saw tie-low OPJt email ge up to the EAD/DD 

From: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBl)-@fbi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:56 AM 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBl)-@fbi.gov>; Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBl)-@fbi.gov>; Abbate, Paul M. 
(DO) (FBl)-@fbi.gov>; Brown, John A. (NSB (FBI) @fbi.gov> 
Cc: Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBl)-@fbi.gov>; (OGC} (FBI) ~fbi.gov>; Carlisle, Travis D. (DI) 
(FBl)-@fbi.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Upcoming First Amendment .Activities District of Columbia 01/05 -· 01/07 

Thanks Steve 

On Jan 5, 202111:54AM, "Laycock, Stephen C, (1B) (FBI)" ~ wrote: 
FYSA 

From: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI)~> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 202111:41 Af!/1 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. (18) (FBI)~>; Hurley, James B. Jr. (OPE) (FBI)~> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Upcomin~ First Amendment Activities District of Columbia 01/05 • 01/07 

Latest from US-Park P9!ice tntell Unit 

From: Booker, Steven <Steve Booker@nps.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:24 AM 
To: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI)~> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL) - Re: [EXTERNAL] Upcoming First Amendment Activities District of Columbia 01/05 • 01/07 

Sorry George. On leave this week so trying to disconnect a little. Here is what he have. 

This week's events will mirror what. has happened the past two months. The same groups seeking permits and the same 
counter groups twi,th affinity groups) will attend with largely the same desire-sand actions. 

1/5/2021: 
Freedom Plaza : Cindy Chafia'n, permit holder 1300 • 2000hrs. 5000+ on NPS permit application (will not get) 
(analysis : This is a group that has spl intered from the original Woman For America First (MAGA) group. She will not get 
the numbers she wants and this event will be smaller and less well attended. Its' time (after dark) will have possible 
consequences for violence as we have seen the past two months). 
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Sent from my iPhone. 
Deputy Chief Steven Booker 

From: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBl)~.fhlKQ.'.f> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:25:43 AM 
To: Booker, Steven <Steve Booker@nps.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Upcoming First Amendment Activities District of Columbia 01/05 - 01/07 

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or 
responding. 

Good morning Chief. 

Everyone is back to work! 

I have to meet with the Deputy Oirec.tor later today and was wondering if your intel folks have developed any 
information you could share about the upcoming activities. 

As always, I appreciate your patience and assistance. 

George 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjed: 
Attac:hments: 

-

(WF) (FBI) 

Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:49 PM 
D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) 
Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

Guardian Spreadsheet 
Certlnauguration_Tracker_ 1.5.21.xlsx 

(WF) (FBl ) -fbi.gov>;-

As per your request, here rs the Guardiian report we just ran. Crim has a different she,et with lower flUmbers as they 
have sent ten to USCP to be worked. We are in contact with the crim SOS to figure out what that means. exali:Uy but for, 
Jfi)rposes of counting, w~ beli eve the sheet below is correct. 

Once we have deconflicted the lists, we will upload to the Incident Sharepoint for tracking and SITREP purposes. 

1111 
<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 

· Certlnauguration Tracker 1.5.21.x!sx 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

> 
> IOC INTELLIGENCE: 

> 

~ F)(FBI) 
Wednesday, January 6, 2.'021 7:55 AM 

0800 SITREP 

(WF) (FBI) 

> (U//FOUO) According to a review of publicly available infof'mation, onlrne actors have become act,ive on Pairler and 

https://thedonald.wi rl\, a previ©usly unknowo , eflsite tha is; p.romot<ed as the "forum of cho ice for the President of the 
United Sta~es." Both of tJ1;ese pJatforms enable 0-1111r-ne--actors to post violent and threatening language towa rd local lclw 
enforcement and counter-protestors in Washington, DC on 6 January 2021. The IOC is proactively triaging these 

platforms and will continue highlighting actionable intelligence to command post personnel. 

> 
> ACTIVE CROWDS: 

> 
> ( U//FOUO) Nothing significant to report. 

> 
> GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

> 
> ( U//FOUO) Nothing significant to report . 

> 
> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 

> 
> ( U//FOUO) Currently, the 10£ is monitoring the suspected or reported travel of■ subjects of interest from various 

field offices■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■ ). As of0800, the IOChad not confirmed the arriva l for 
any of these subjects of interest in Washington, DC. 
> 
> PLANNED EVENTS: 

> 
> (U//FOUO) The IOC is tracking the following four planned event s in Washington. DC on 6 January 2021: 

> 
> Freedom Rally (10:00am to 4:00pm) - Located at the Capitol. 

> 
> Wild Protest (10:00am to 5:00pm) - Located at Capitol. 

> 
> Jericho March (11:45am to 12:30pm) - Located at t he Capitol. 

> 
> Save America Ra lly (7:00pm) - Located at the Ellipse outside the White House. 

> 
> (U//FOUO) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigat ive highlights and NOT as a comprehensive 

review of the investigation . The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formal 

or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent in Charge, Washington Field Office . 
Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result in the possible 

identification and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBl's interest of the intended 

target. 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject~ 

Yarbrough, B. C. (CJISD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, Januacy 6, 2021 8:31 A 
Byrd, Rachei A. (WMD'D) (FBI); Fomby, Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI); Scott, David J. (CID) (FBl); 
Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI); Yager, Howard P. (DI) (FBO; Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI); 
Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRG) (FBI); Moore, Jennifer L (WF) (FBI); Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) 
(FB I) 
Nelsen, Gregory D. (CJISD) (FB I); (CJISD) (FBI); CJISD) 
(FBI) 
NTOC Situational Awareness fo r NC3 PVCA 

The below information is being provided as situational awareness to FBI internal executive management only regarding 
PVCA/election-related complaints received 6¥ the NTOCas of mi-dnrgfi,t A totaLuf l0,2S-O complaints-were prnces-sed 
yesterday by NTOC with 5, 89 6eing related to sodal media posts which were related to politic.al matters. he following 
guardians were generated by NTOC in regards to election-related complaints associat ed with allegations of election 
crimes and possible threats related to the electoral vote certification or the upcoming inauguration. There were no 
threats or guardians generated by NTOC in regards to the Kenosha announcement. 

• TTL Guardians: 3 

l. Threat to Lav Enfoxcernent Posted on YouTube by lndividua l in Forest Hill, MD 
who Stated He Will be in O.C. with His Gun on January 6 . 

2. - Threats of Violence in Indianapolis, IN in Regards to Protest in Washington D. 
3. Allegations of a Kill List and th n Killing Himself i_n Washington, D.C. by 

Individual in Hoover, AL. 

• Non-TTL Guardians: 11 

4. 
5. 

6. sing Fiream1s and Concerning Statements in 
~VA Regarding a Re olution Coming Since President Trump v as not Re- ~leered. 

7. --- Threat to Bomb White House. 
8. - Online Threats Made by TikTok User Calling for the As assination of Kamala 

9. 
Harris and Nancy PelosL 

Potential Russian Involvement in D. . ivil Unrest. 
Online Threats against Nancy Pelosi by TikTok U er. 
fndividual Plan to Participate in riminaJ Acti ity with the Proud Boy on 

January 6th, 202 1 in Wa hington D. . 
14. PENDING DRAFT-Allegations of Bricks being left at Freedom Pl aza in Preparation for 

0 I /06/2021 . 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Copy thanks-

Steven M. D'Antuono 
Assistant Director in Charge 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

i . I • • I I .. d Office 
(Desk) 

(Cell) 

On Jan 6, 202111:04 AM, 

D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) 
Wednesday, Janu~6 AM 

-WF)(FBI) 
F) (FBI) 

INFO: Possible threat to FBI buildings - DC 

WF) (FBl)"~fbi.gov> wrote: 

> The IOC received the below reporting from CR. CRls actively working the threat and we will provide updates as 
they become available. 

> 
> Su Ject: Poss, e t reat to FBI bui ings - DC 
> 
> 
>All, 

> 
> A Capital Police TFO just notified CR■~hat a con_gressi~nal staffer was at the ~yatt Regency Hotel (DC) this morn_1ng 
(01/06/2020} and overheard a male s~Ject, wearing fatigues, state "we are gomg to storm the FBI at 2PM". CRI 1s 
currently contacting the staffer to obtain further details and will conduct logical follow-up in an attempt to identify the 
male subject. 
> 

> CTOC - please notify FBI police of this information. 

> 

►-> Supervisory Special Agent 
> DC Violent Crimes Task Force 
> FBI Washington Field Office 

> 
> 
> 

cell 
desk 
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Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 

~F)(FBI) 

~~~ary 6, 2021 12:14 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

> IOC INTELLIGENCE: 
> 

1200 SITREP 

> (U//FOUO) Per USCP, a congressional staffer was at the Hyatt Regency Hotel (DC} this morning (6 January 2021) and 
overheard an individua l, wearing fatigues, state "we are going to storm the FBI at 2PM". WFO Criminal Division is 
contacting the staffer to obtain further details and will conduct logical follow-up to identify the male subject. 
> 

> (U//FOUO) As of 1115 nours, ~artner agencies indicaled approximatefy 300 Proud Boys dressed in black, some with 
orange hats, are present on Capitol Complex grounds. 
;:, 

;:, (U//FOUO) At approximately 1045hrs, FPS received notification via that two ind ividuals were detained by a Protective 
Security Officer for possession of two guns in a vehicle. One individual had a gun permit out of Maryland, and the other 
individual did not have a gun permit. 
> 
> ACTIVE CROWDS: 

> 
> (U//FOUO) As of 1133 hours, partner agencies indkated approximately 25,000 plus people are in attendance around 
the Washington Monument to the White House Zone . No civil disobedience reported at this time. 

> 
> {U//FOUO) As of 1115 hours, partner agencies indicated approximately 400 people are in attendance on the East Front 
of the Capitol Complex. 

> 
> GUARDIAN UPDATES: 

> 
> (U//FOUO) WFO has apl!)mximately 37 Guardian iflcidents with the -tag, with 23 of the incioents closed 
and 14 incidents-0,pen or in- pre-assessmen , as of UO& hours. 

> 
> PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST: 
> 
;:, (U//FOUO) Currently, the IOC is monitoring the suspected or reported t ravel of■ total subjects of interest from 
various fie ld offices. 

> 
> PLANNED EVENTS: 

> 
> (U//FOUO) Per USSS, POTUS is expected to depart the event at Ellipse outside the White House at approximately 1215 
hours. 

> 
> (U//FOUO) The IOC is tracking the following four planned events in Washington, DC on 6 January 2021: 

> 
> Freedom Rally (10:00am to 4:00pm) - located at the Capito l. 

> Wild .Protest (10:00am to 5:00pm) - Located at Capitol. 
> Jericho March {11 :45am to 12:30pm) - Located at the Capito l. 
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Moore, Jennifer L (WF) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

(WF) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:54 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: 

-(WF)(FBI) 
1500 SITREP 

Out of cycle Sit Rep based on significant updates. 

IOC INTELLIGENCE: 

(U//FOUO) Partner agency reporting revealed two suspicious devices resulting in FBI WFO NCRS and partner agency 
deployment. As of 1255 hours, USCP reported a black pipe with red wires protruding found on-. WFO SABT 
and MPD EOD are responding. Follow-up reporting from MPD indicated a potential duplicate device was identified 
outside the 400 Block of Washington and Canal (ONC). Update: As of 1425 hours, FBI WFO SABT and responding 
partner agencies are preparing to render safe both devices. 

{U//FOUO) As of 1325 hours, USCP reported demonstrators had breached the we5t front of the Capitol Complex and 
are climbing the scaffolding of the inaugural stage. USCP and MPD units are responding. Additional reporting from 
MPD as of 1325 hours indicated individuals throwing bike racks and fireworks near the Capitol. MPD and USCP are 
reporting injuries. MPD has declared the incident a riot. 

(U//FOUO) Update; As of approximately 1420, the Capitol was placed on lockdown, and the certification vote was 
paused. As of 1430 hours, protestors have entered the Capitol Rotunda. Protestors are deploying pepper ~pray 
against USCP officers. The House and Senate floors are being evacuated, as of 1445 hours. As of 1446 hours, shots 
were fired in the lobby of the House floor. VPOTUS Is secure in the Capitol, per USSS as of 1450 hours. 

(U//FOUO) As of 1445 hours, the DC Mayor is implementing a curfew beginning at 1800 hours. 

OPERATIONAL UPDATES: 

(U//FOUO) Two groups and one SRT from ATF are being mobi lized. Additionally, WFO SWAT has■ operators at the 
Capitol. Add itional WFO SWAT operators are responding to WFO as a Quick Response Force (QRF), and Baltimore SWAT 
QRF is relocating from-Maryland to FBI WFO. FBI HRT is on standby. 
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lIR (Rev. 01-25-13) 

UNCLASSIFIED//LES 

DTG: 2101051857Z 
PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE 
INFO PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE 
FM DIRECTOR FBI 

UHCLASSIF:tED//LES 

TO ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES/IMMEDIATE 
INFO BUREAU OF ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS WASHINGTON DC/IMMEDIATE/ 
DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DC/IMMEDIATE/ 
DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC/IMMEDIATE/ 
DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD/IMMEDIATE/ 
SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC//INR///IMMEDIATE/ 
BT 

SERIAL: (U//FOUO) IIR 4 201 2110 21 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: (U) 21010518572 

FEDERAL BU~EAU OF INVESTIGATION 

INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE 

COUNTRY OR NONSTATE ENTITY: (U) United States (District Of 
Columbiai Virginia) 

SUBJECT: (U//LES) Communication and Establishment of a Quick 
Reaction Force by USPERs Related to an Identified Protest in 
Washington, District of Columbia, on 6 January 2021 

DATE OF INFORMATION: (U) 00 JAN 2021 

SUMMARY: (U) None . 

• 
UNCLASSIFIED//LES 

HouseSelect-Jan6-ERR-11182021-000964 
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UNCLASSIFIED//LES 

to respond (NFI). 

3. (U//LES) As of January 2021, the participants of the 'Stop 
the Steal' protest on 6 January 2021 in Washington, District of 

Columbia, established the QRF in the Rosslyn, Virginia, area. An 

identified USPER, who led the identified Virginia militia group, 

communicated that people should bring mace, flash lights, body 

armor, and head protection. Members of the protest believed Rosslyn 

to be a safe area for them. (FBI comment. The 'Stop the Steal' 

protest was likely the protest against the Electoral College 

certification.) Participants were aware of the prohibition on 
firearms in Washington, District of Columbia, so they planned to 
establish an armed presence outside the city to respond to 'calls 

for help'. 

COMMENTS: 

1. (U//FOUO) FBI COMMENTS: FBI Domesti6 Terrorism reporting is 

strictly controlled by the originator and can n9t be disseminated 

without proper authorization or consent by the FBI. The Domestic 
Terrorism reporting here within is extremely sensitive and contains 

information concerning sources, means,·and methods, which if 

exposed, will cause severe damage to the integrity and success of 

investigations and the safeguarding of human life. Unlawful 

disclosure of FBI Domestic Terrorism information is strictly 

prohibited and violators may be subject to prosecution under 

applicable Federal law. 

2. (U//FQUO) Source is available for re-contact. 

TOPIC: (U//FOUO) TERR 

FUNCTIONAL CODE: (U) IFC2420 

REQUIREMENT: (U//FOUO) USA-TERR-CTD-SR-0996-20.I.B.l; 

USA-TERR-CTD-SR-0996-20.II.C.2.A; USA-TERR-CTD-SR-0996-20.II.C.2; 

USA-TERR-CTD-SR-0996-20.III.D.1; HQ-CTD-492-II-21 

UNCLASSIFIED//LES 
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UNCLASSIFIED//LES 

---------------------------CLASSIFICATION---------------------------

UNCLASSIFIED//LES 

BT 

END OF MESSAGE 
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1m.(Rev. 01-25•13) 

UNCLASSIFIED//LES 

DTG: 2101062356Z 
PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE 
INFO PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE 
FM DIRECTOR FBI 

tJNCLASSIFIED//LES 

TO ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES/IMMEDIATE "-,.'~--. '.': 

INFO BUREAU OF ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS WASHINGT0r;/:-Q~/J,;:Li.1MEDIATE/ 
CIA WASHINGTON DC/IMMEDIATE/ 
DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DC/IMMEJ;?I}{'r~/;'i 
DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC/IMMEDIATE/ ' 
DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD/IMMEDIATE/ 
SECSTA'rE WASHINGTON DC/ /INR/ / /IMMEDIA'f-,E/ 

US CAPITOL POLICE WASHINGTON DC/IMME;Di;rATE\/ 
US SECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON DC/IM~i,o)1'tfut 
BT 

' ,-.-- , / 

SERIAL: (U//FOUO) IIR 4 20l:~1~p-21 

0PFIOIA'- R■OOAP 
[)g,;;-.l'Nlrl ~kMil;1 i!:Pr, '4'tQi'/'tloi'~N 
1'11 J$=r--M"-"'C'I ha~di L-,:,0-1 rtl1'~ri by ,11 

~•••d~ fll'I 1(1\:=tr.i,i,.,._, ti~~ 

.\ _·._ . . ,,j ' -· .· . ·: .. ... 

----------------- +• _••~••~~\~\·~•---- -::~•-,~' ~•~:,••••••~;:•l....----<C'~c,_- •:Ti '~------------------------

,rm.Q~Rl-\L Btli:-EiW oF tNvEist1:GATroN 

INFO~y-IQN REPORT, NOT r\lfNA~)jy' EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE 
. . . . --------.--:-:,:.:::.~.~-;..___..;.;,· ____________ ~~~~~t,.;,,;~ ..... -------------- ....... -----------------

COUN~r.Qi>NONSTATE ENTI1Y: :;(U) United States (District Of 
CQltAmbi'a:) 

', •t . , 

,·. 

1 sl),B;JECT: (U//LES) Plans to Fortify the us Capitol Building by 

Partially Identified USPERs Via Telegram Channel Coalition on 6 
January 2021 

DATE OF INFORMATION: (U} 06 JAN 2021 

SUMMARY: (U) None. 

tJNCLASSIFIED//LES 

HouseSelect-Jan6-ERR-11182021-000969 



UNCLASSIFIED//LES 

stormed the US Capitol building. 

2. (U//FOUO) FBI Domestic Terrorism reporting is strictly controlled 

by the originator and can not be disseminated without proper 

authorization or consent by the FBI. The Domestic Terrori~m 

reporting here within is extremely sensitive and contains 

information concerning sources, means, and methods, which if 

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

3. (U//FOUO) Source is available for re-contact. 

TOPIC: (U//FOUO) TERR 

FUNCTIONAL CODE: (U) IFC2420 

REQUIREMENT: (U//FOUO) USA-TERR-CTD-SR-0996-20. III. B.1; 

HQ-CTD-492-II-21 

INSTR: (U) US No 

DATE OF ACQUISITION: (U) 06 JAN 2021 

POC: (U) 

Please direct Requests fo~ Information (RFis) to 
HQ(underscore)DIV19(underscore)IIR(at)FBI.SGOV.GOV on SIPRNET or 

FBI-DIV19-IIRS(at)FBI.IC.GOV on JWICS. Advise if the request is 

time-sensitive, and include a date or time-frame required fo! a 

response. Direct comments, evaluations, and SDRs to 

HQ(underscore)DIV19(underscore)IIR(at)FBI.SGOV.GOV on SIPRNET, 

IIRSFBI(at)LEO.GOV on Law Enforcement Online, or 

FBI-DIV19-IIRS(at)FBI.IC.GOV on JWICS. Request for direct 

declassification should be sent to 

HQ(underscore)DIV14(underscore)FBI(underscore)INTELBRANCH(at)FBI,SGO 

V.GOV on SIPRNET or 

UNCLASSIFIED//LES 
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